Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education
Region I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF PANGASINAN II
Binalonan

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

August 15, 2023

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 389 ,s.2023

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary & Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: LORNA G. BUGAYONG, PhD, CESO V

Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CONFERENCE of Technical Working Group and Facilitators/Speakers for
Training

PARTICULARS
1. There will be a conference of the Technical Working Group (TWG), Facilitators, Speakers
(See attached) tomorrow, August 16, 2023 at 1:00 o’clock in the afternoon at the division office
function room.

2 The conference aims to discuss the upcoming training on literacy instruction for untrained
key stages 2 & 3 teachers.

3 For the strict compliance of all concerned.

LORNA G.\BUGAYONG, PhD., CESOV

ﬁ Schools Division Superintendent

Address: Mac Arthur Highway, Canarvacanan, Binalonan, Pangasinan
Telephone Number: (075) 637-6227
Email Address: pangasinan2@deped.gov.ph
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Enclosure No. 1
A. List of Technical Working Committee

1. Jigger Diego G. Matias

2. Jacinto A. Cabero Jr.

3. Arvin Homer G. Lardizabal
4. Edison R. Mendoza

5. Elsa G. Cacal

6. Reb Casey Trinidad

7. Jean Louise Baguidudol

8. Jenny Fabia

B. Facilitators/Speakers

1. Fredeleine Pine

2. Marly Benigno

3. Ruth Ann Poserio

4. David Puruganan

5. Madonna A. Perez

6. Russ DV Basbas

7. Jocielyn Murao

8. Cherry Quesada

9. Jigger Diego Matias
10.Richelda Pangilinan



